

## IBRAHIM KASIM

## SR. FULL STACK DEVELOPER

---

Inspired Full Stack Developer with 5.9+ years of experience in Python2/3, Django, ReactJS, Flask, JavaScript, with a vast array of knowledge in many different front end and back end languages, responsive frameworks, databases, and best code practices. I am trying to perfect my craft by learning and practicing from more seasoned developers/architects and continuously making strides to learn all that I can about development.

**Phone:** (+91) 9042155607  
**Email:** [Kibrahimsha23@gmail.com](mailto:Kibrahimsha23@gmail.com)  
**LinkedIn:** [@ibrahimshak](#)  
**Github:** [@ibrahimsha23](#)  
**Medium:** [@ibrahimsha](#)

### KEY SKILLS

---

#### Front End Development

- ReactJS
- JavaScript, JQuery
- Bootstrap
- HTML

#### Databases

- PostgreSQL
- MySQL
- MongoDB, DynamoDB
- Redis

#### SDLC

- Agile, Kanban, Scrum
- Asana, Confluence, ER Diagrams
- Jira, Trello

#### Back End Development

- Python2/3
- Django
- Flask
- NodeJS, ExpressJS
- Pandas
- Web scraping
- Unit Testing, PyTest

#### Cloud & Devops

- AWS, Azure, Heroku
- CI & CD Pipeline
- GitHub/Gitlab
- Appveyor
- Docker

### WORK HISTORY

---

#### Senior Full Stack Developer

*Replicon Inc*

*04/2019 - Ongoing*

*Bengaluru, IN*

**Replicon, Inc.** is a SaaS company providing cloud time tracking applications including timesheet, employee time tracking, and project time tracking.

- Handled big enterprise clients and shipped complex projects, tasks to production without any hassle.

- Built an automated deployment utility tool for the organization, where people can deploy the customization work within a minute and reduced manual intervention.
- Progressed well on coordinating with different Teams and entities too.
- Being one of the main strategic contributors on the Team.
- Built an python utility library for the team, where the commonly used business logic and data mapping are handled.
- Strategic work owned by me, which is a part of everyone's daily work.

*Skills: Python, Django, ReactJS, NodeJS, AWS, Iron Python*

### **Full Stack Developer(Consultant)**

*Intrick Consulting Inc*

*02/2015 - 03/2019*

*Bengaluru, IN*

**Intrick Consulting**, is a consulting firm specialized in Python & Django, offers software engineering services to support SAAS products and platforms.

- Rapidly prototyped new capabilities to confirm feasibility.
- Worked closely with other team members to plan, design and develop robust solutions in a timely manner.
- Modified existing software to correct errors, upgrade interfaces and improve performance.
- Prepared detailed reports concerning product specifications and activities.
- Developed many products and collaborated with multiple teams, and clients.

*Skills: Python, Django, ReactJS, Javascript, AWS, Azure, React Native.*

### **Products:**

- Field Force Automation (Philips)
  - Field Force Automation(FFA) is the capture of field service information in real time using communication technology, typically handled via mobile phones.
  - The captured data is transferred immediately to back-end systems(ERP, CRM) through wireless connectivity.
  - From an operations perspective, availability of field information in near real time allows a business to plan delivery schedules, reduce inventory and monitor and control the field Workers.
- Listenin
  - Listenin is a commercial music streaming service provides musical content, radio talks and advertisement..
  - Users can listen to the songs via mobile app and internal tool(web application) developed for uploading and scheduling the content to users.
  - The content is available to commercial clients only.
- Founding Fuel
  - Founding Fuel is a blogger site used to create the new playbook of entrepreneurship.
  - Founding Fuel us a hub for entrepreneurs – the go-to place for ideas, insights, practices and wisdom essential to build the enterprise of tomorrow.

## **EDUCATION**

---

- Bachelor of Electronics and Communication Engineering, KPRIET, 2010-2014.

## **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**

---

- Recognized as, Most Valuable Player in Replicon on 09/19 to 04/20
- Hacktoberfest`19 Winner conducted by Deveopedia group, Bengaluru.
- Active Participants/Volunteering in Python/Django Meetup Groups, Bengaluru.